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Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: Pilot project providing support to women with an alcohol problem, to reduce risks, in particular during pregnancy. 
Start date: 24/05/2017 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 26/06/2017 
Contracting authority: European Commission, DG Health and Food Safety (SANTE) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  



Page: 2

Call for tenders questions summary

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 31/05/2017
15:25

07/06/2017
11:46

Budget and scope for tasks Regarding Phase II- H: Could you
clarify the scope of the task related
to setting up of local discussion
groups and home visits:

Is our understanding correct that the
contractor must organise 5 to 10
discussion groups within each region
of the three Member States chosen
for the project? In addition, each of
these discussion groups would need
to take place every two weeks for six
months, or in total the groups
(regardless of the region/Member
State) would need to run every two
weeks for six months?

Regarding home visits, there is
currently no guidance given on this-
is our understanding correct that it
would be up to the contractor to
decide on whether this would be
appropriate?

Finally, are the costs (venue, travel,
logistics, translation) of such tasks to
be included in the current budget of
350,000 (three hundred and fifty
thousand) euros?

07/06/2017
To clarify the scope of the task related
to setting up of local discussion
groups and home visits the following
information is provided:
The contractor is responsible for
developing a support structure to
encourage women to receive
treatment for their alcohol problem.
This support structure shall include:
•Organisation by the contractor of 5 to
10 discussion groups in each of the
three Member States chosen for the
project (one region to be chosen per
Member State, hence 15-30 groups in
total, see also 2.3 of the tender
specifications).
Each of these 5 to 10 discussion
groups shall meet at least every two
weeks for six months.
The contractor must work closely with
the trained professionals which are
going to lead those discussion
groups.
•The support structure shall also
include home visits where
appropriate, this can only be decided
by the professional(s) who followed
the training in close cooperation with
the responsible(s) for providing care
to the particular region/city/village etc.
where the women live. In case home
visits are not deemed appropriate by
the professionals, the contractor in
cooperation with the above mentioned
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cooperation with the above mentioned
professionals involved shall develop
an alternative means of support e.g. a
closed face book group.
•As in the case of home visits and
discussion groups, the contractor is
also expected to work closely with the
trained professionals in the
development of the individual care
packages/treatment plans; indeed,
these will be developed by the
involved health professionals.
•The costs of organising the
discussion groups, home visits or
alternatives to both are to be included
in the budget of maximum 350,000 €
e.g. venue hire, refreshments and
snacks and if requested travel
expenses for the professionals
leading the groups.
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2 08/06/2017
14:44

08/06/2017
16:52

Technical and professional capacity
criteria and evidence

With special regards to Criteria
relating to tenderers (Criterion and
Evidence A1), in case of a Joint
Tender made of 2 members (A and
B), is the Consortium eligible if:

A) has only 1 project delivered in the
field in the last three years with a
minimum value for each project
(tenderer's participation) of €
300.000 that cover simultaneously at
least three EU countries.

B) has 2 projects delivered in this
field in the last three years with a
minimum value for each project
(tenderer's participation) of €
300.000 that cover simultaneously at
least three EU countries.

THUS, the consortium has 3 projects
satisfying the criterion..

OR,

A or B should have INDIVIDUALLY
3 projects delivered in this field in
the last three years with a minimum
value for each project (tenderer's
participation) of € 300.000 that cover
simultaneously at least three EU
countries?

Thank you.

08/06/2017
In case of a consortium the
references should be 3 in total (as
required for each criterion) and not
per consortium member.
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3 07/06/2017
14:48

09/06/2017
10:52

Deadline extension Due to the one week period between
the clarification question and
answer, would it be possible to
extend the deadline for proposals?
The clarification was most helpful
however time will be needed to
consider the implications/feasibility
of the organisation of these groups
given the new information.

09/06/2017
The deadline for submission is not
extended.


